From: Cory Trueblood

To: IDEM LAReports

Cc: Kandace Jones

Subject: May 2024 report for INLA 000475

Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:33:05 AM
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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

The Red Gold Elwood facility did not dispose of any industrial waste products in the month
of May 2024.

Thanks,

Cory

Cory Trueblood, RIWP-M | senior Corporate Environmental Manager | Red Gold
1500 Tomato Country Way | Elwood, IN 46036

Tel 765.557.5500 x2434 | Mobile 317.695.8178 | Fax 765.557.5501

ctrueblood @REDGOLD.com | www.RedGoldFoods.com
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Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the
sender and delete it from your system .Thank you.

As the 41 of July holiday approaches, we kindly request that you submit your purchase orders, confirm
carriers, and schedule appointments promptly. Please note that our facilities will be closed from July

4 to yuly 7th.
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